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Barrett, Ken

From: Trials
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Barrett, Ken; Homere, Jean; Medley, Sally
Cc: Trials
Subject: FW: IPR2016-01622 - Request for Conference Call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Trial

Please see below 
 
Thanks 
Andrew  
 

From: Kenneth Weatherwax [mailto:weatherwax@lowensteinweatherwax.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 6:07 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Jeffrey Shneidman <shneidman@fr.com>; Kenneth Hoover <hoover@fr.com>; Amy Litz <Litz@fr.com>; Nathan 
Lowenstein <lowenstein@lowensteinweatherwax.com>; ipr@sjclawpc.com; David Hoffman <Hoffman@fr.com> 
Subject: RE: IPR2016‐01622 ‐ Request for Conference Call 
 
Members of the Board, 
 
Patent Owner is prepared to explain why Petitioner’s proposed request should not be authorized pursuant to the 
guidance provided on SAS. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Kenneth Weatherwax 
Counsel for Patent Owner 
 

From: David Hoffman [mailto:Hoffman@fr.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:54 PM 
To: Trials 
Cc: Jeffrey Shneidman; Kenneth Hoover; Amy Litz; Kenneth Weatherwax; Nathan Lowenstein; ipr@sjclawpc.com 
Subject: IPR2016-01622 - Request for Conference Call 
 

 

Members of the Board, 
  
Pursuant to the guidance provided by the Chief Judge in his recent webinar on SAS, Petitioner requests a conference call 
to ask permission to file an out of time request for reconsideration seeking institution and a FWD on non‐instituted 
claim 4 in the above‐referenced IPR.  Patent Owner Polaris opposes this request and is copied. 
  
The parties are available for a call on Wed 5/9 from 4‐5ET or on Fri 5/11 from 2‐4ET. 
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Thank you, 
  
David Hoffman 
Counsel for Petitioner 
  

 
 
***************************************************************************************************
************************* 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message.  
***************************************************************************************************
*************************  
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